

SUMMARY

A highly motivated and fast-learning young woman following two years of service in the classified intelligence division of the Israeli Police, and with an inclination and knowledge for industrial design. I am looking for a challenging position in the field of design.

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

Graphic Designer | 2023 – today

I design catalogs, advertisements and the website of an events company.

Office Manager | 2022 – 2023

Manages all orders and events of the company and all employee salaries.

Sales representative | 2019-2020

Harel Health Insurance Retained clients and extended contracts by addressing issues and concerns and negotiating new contracts for credit cards.

Investigative analyst | 2016 - 2018

Israeli Police – unit 7100 Cyber-SIGINT unit in the Israeli Police department. Worked under pressure and short deadlines while exercising discretion. During my service, I've acquired strong analytical skills alongside abilities to perform tasks simultaneously and take initiative. Security clearance 2.

EDUCATION

UX/UI course at Shankar College|2023

Seven months of learning in the Pygma software.
Learning about characterizing and designing the user experience.

Industrial design | 2020- 2022

I studied industrial design at Hadassah College.
Studies that also included design software, the basics of design and physical design.

Fitness trainers course Wingate|2019

Physical Fitness training and sports sciences (anatomy, physiology, nutrition, training theory, sports injuries)

Summit Cyber Course Pisga|2014-2016

Sharon Bahar

LANGUAGES

Hebrew – Mother tongue

English – Full proficiency

French and Spanish– High Level

COMPUTER SKILLS

Solid Works

Adobe – Indesign, Photoshop, Illustrator

Microsoft Office suite

figma

Revit

CONTACT

Phone number:

0542280802

Email:

sharon.bahar102@gmail.com

Recommendations are available
upon request

My Portfolio

<https://sharondesign.net/>